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19™ April 2013

Dear Sir,
SCOPING OPINION - SEMMMS A6 TO MANCHESTER AIRPORT RELIEF ROAD

| refer to your letter, dated 4th April 2013, in respect of the above which has sought
clarification whether or not the original Scoping Opinion submitted in May 2010 remains
valid.

Having assessed the amendments to the scheme and taken account of the initial scheme
design as formally scoped, it is the City Council's opinion that the original Scoping Opinion
as provided on the 5th May 2010 remains valid. Notwithstanding this, it is noted that:

o the area currently consisting of Manchester Business Park and off-airport car
parking facilities and which is an integral element of Airport City North and the
Enterprise Zone, is marked as a Site of Nature Conservation Importance on Figure
2¢ (Ecology). This designation should be amended to reflect current land use.

and

e Woodhouse Park on Figure 2d (Land Use, Local Policy and Ground Conditions) is
actually Painswick Park.

| trust the above information is of use. However, should you require any further information
please feel free to contact David Lawless on the above extension.

Yours faithfully

)

Roger Hall
Group Manager
DC South
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